Orphan's Home T-428
313 North Street 1871
Easton, Maryland 21601

Large and plain with a central hall plan and steeply
pitehed gable roof, the two-and-a-half story frame building at
313 North Street was constructed in11871 by the Orphan's Home
Benevolent Society. By 1881, the structure housed twenty-one
children in an environment where they could receive a Christian
training, according to Garey and Patchett's History of Easton.
At that time,!the building is described as "composed of one
large two-story frame building with addition.,.situated in the
centre of one of the prettiest squares in Easton..."
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| DESCRIPTION | T-428
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This large structure stands on the north side of North Street at the
north west corner of Higgins. It is in the part of the town near the original
northern boundary which was used  for public facilities ~ the Orphan's home,
the Spring Hill Cemet@ry, the Aged Women's Home. Late nineteen and early
twentieth century residences, usuail¥y small and cf frame, make up most of
the buildings in the area. This bullding faces south.

The main portion of the house is two and a half stories in height and
three bays wide. The attic is a full story in heéight resulting in a building
which has a steeply pitched gable roof; the main portion is two bays deep.

As originally built, this was a T-shaped structure with an ell, six bays in
length, running to the rear. This ell ris~ two and a half stories in height;
its roof terminates in a jerkin roof with a jerkin-~headed dormer two bays
wide, Two wings have been added to the middle two bays of the ell. They
run parallel to the main portion of the house and are four bays wide and
two bays deep on each side of the ell. At the east and west ends of these
additions are two-story screened wooden porches.

The frame building is covered with stucco, now painted beige. The roof
is grey slate and wocden trim is white.

At the rear is a small one by two bay gable roofed structure; it may
have originally been constructed as a separate cottage but is now connected
to the larger building with a one-story enclosed porch. ,

A dormer is found in each hay on the long sides of both the original ell
and the more recent additions., Three dormers also exist on the south front
of the structure, one in each bay. They are pedimented gable dormers -
jidentical throughout the building - and have roofs and cheeks covered with
&lates. The gable window openings have frames trimmed with wide flat moldings;
the sashes used are two over two. The same molding is used in the cornice
and pediment.

lindows are uniformly placed; throughout the building, one window is
found in each bay on both fleoors. ¥indow openings on both floors are evenly
spaceq and have frames trimmed with a bead and coved backband molding. The
same window treatment is used on all windows of the building. Shutters were
once found flanking each window. 7Two over itwo sashes are found in each
window.

The main entrance is in the center of the main facade and leads to a

central stair hall. A one-bay entrance porch with double, fluted columns at

the front covered the door. 4 Roman Doric capital with rosettes decorates

thgse columns and the square pilasters at the rear. There is a simple balastrade
with double corner posts on the flat roof of the porch. Two benches ars

found on either side of the door,

The main entrance door has an overlight of four panes; the six-panel
door is recent.

. Inside the stair hall and entrance hall are divided by a three centered
arch; its molded woecden trim has paneled jambs., The stair has turned balusters
and an octagonal newel of the type commonly ordered from a catalogue. This
newel is identical to one advertised by the George 0. Stevens and Company, a
Baltimore firm.,in the middle of the nineteenth century,

The building is now used as an apariment house; it stands on a lovely "

corner lot shaded by huge spruce and maple trees.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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' STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This large but plain structure is significant primarily because it was

constructed by the Orphan's Home Benevolent Society in 1871.

In 1881 the

structure housed twenty-one children in an environment where they could

receive a Christian training, according to Garey and Patchett’s History of Easton.
At that time the building is described as''composed of one large two-story

frame building with additione...situvated in the centre of one of the

prettiest sguares in Eoastone..'

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Garey, George and Ellwood Patchett. History of Baston, {(Easton, Maryland: P

Gazette Steam Book and Job Office), 1881. Reprinted by Historic Easton,
Incorporated, Janmuary 1974. ' ‘
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NA

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY. BOUNDARIES

STATE None ; COUNTY
STATE : o COUNTY -
[81FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Marsha L. Fritz, Consultant

ORGANIZATION DATE e
Historic Baston, Incorporated August 20,1976
STREET & NUMBER : TELEPHONE Mr, Paul Farsons,
Box 1171 301-822-2706 President
CITY OR TOWN - - _ STATE
Easton : . Marvland 215601

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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